Stockman, Tina

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 1:10 PM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.MGS SWC Staff

Subject: State Mapping Tool Login

Good Afternoon,

The program office is working with ITSD to finish the process of adding the Parcel Layer to the program’s mapping

tool. At this time when a district user logs in you will see a new login window for the Parcel layer. Currently this login is
not functioning, to move past this window the user will need to close or cancel and the rest of the mapping program will
function normally.

Once again we are working with ITSD and should have the set up finished in the near future. When completed we will
notify the district offices, as well as send instructions.

Plesse sign in to access the item &
https://gis.dnr.mo.gov/gisgp
{parcels/Parcelsall)

Uzername:

Password:

Thank you.
Soil and Water Conservation Program
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider

taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/t/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




